CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

September 19, 2017

Agenda Item: 4.8

Subject: Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the Support
of the Adaptive Horticulture Program between Pleasanton Unified
School District and Chabot-Las Positas Community College District,
Las Positas College

Background: Las Positas College (LPC) is offering an Adaptive Horticulture training program
during the 2017-2018 academic year. The Adaptive Horticulture training program requires that
instructional aides and/or special education instructors be provided at a ratio between 1:2 to 1:4
aide/instructor to student based on anticipated student needs determined jointly by Pleasanton
Unified School District (PUSD) and LPC. Based on the ratios, PUSD will provide employment
for the instructional aides and/or special education instructors. The instructional aides and/or
special education instructors will be required to comply with LPC’s background screening and
proof of negative tuberculosis test. Further, the instructional aides and/or special education
instructors will submit the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District VVolunteer Clearance
paperwork. The MOU will be valid through August 3, 2020.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) for the Support of the Adaptive Horticulture Program between Pleasanton
Unified School District and Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Las Positas
College. It is further recommended that the Board authorizes the Vice Chancellor, Business
Services, to execute the agreement on behalf of the District.

Submitted: Krista R. Johns/Date Approved: Jannett N. Jackson/Date
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